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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: July 31, 2018

Telephone: (91 6) 651-0315

From: Jim Folkman, Project Manager
Renewables Energy Division

California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

subject: Opening New Docket File for Solar

Please open a new docket file for Solar. Please open this docket effective August 2,
2018.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #18-SOLAR-01 Solar
Equipment Commissioner Workshop August 16, 2018.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Hochschild

Ken Rider (1st advisor)

Terra Weeks (2nd advisor)

Public Advisor

Edward Ortiz (PIO for Renewable Division)

Natalie Lee

Armand Angulo

Payam Narvand

Jim Folkman

Joseph Omoletski

Abtin Mehrshahi

Myoung-Ae Jones

Erica Chac

Mona Badie (CCO)

Gigi Tien

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Solar Equipment listserv to announce the
creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Jim Folkman
Renewables Energy Division





